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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


March 4, 2016
Addendum Three 
RFP - Digitization of Out of Print Books 
dated February 26, 2016 
Questions have been raised for the University's RFP for Digitization of Out of Print Books for the Wayne State University Press. 
A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Question:

Please let us know the “Sample management Reports” that the University is looking for as part of the RFP response.

Answer:

These are the reports that you currently have in house that you may provide to other customers.  They will give us an idea what you are capable of from a reporting perspective.

Question:

As per the section “Proposal Format”, Exhibit 2 should contain “Profile / Experience / References”. However, as per our understanding the publicly distributed annual reports and/or independently audited financial statements

References List of significant accounts that lost during the past three (3) years are to be provided upon request from the University and it should not be included in the RFP response. Please confirm.

Answer:

The requirements are as stated in the RFP.  

Question:

As per the scope of the project, the PDF will be created upon the approval of the EPUB files. Please let us know if we need to use EPUB as the input file for PDF creation OR can we use the scanned images for PDF creation.

If we have to use EPUB as the input for PDF creation, will we be supplied with the page size, page headers, page footers, page numbers and other necessary information for PDF creation? In this case, the layout of the output PDF will not match with the print.

Answer:

The PDF and any of the other files can be created at the same time as the Epub files. Please indicate in your proposal industry best practices here.

Question:

Please let us know about the condition/age of the hardcopy books. Will it require careful handling during scanning process?

Answer:

The books that will be sent will be modern, certainly none older than the 1940s. They will be good enough shape for normal handling.

Question:

Please confirm if the University requires internal links in the “Searchable PDF files”. (i.e. links from index to text pages, from internal citations to chapters/sections of the book, and from table/figure citations to the appropriate figures/tables etc.)

Answer:
Our PDF files currently have these one-way links, and this is what we want, yes.

Question:

As per the RFP document, “iBooks file” is one of the deliverables.  We understand that this is the “iBook Author file” for Apple. Please confirm.

Answer:

We need files that will read properly on iBooks and that Apple will accept. Please indicate in your proposal your best practice for iBooks.

Question:

The last point under the heading ‘Deliverables’ is “Files optimized for digital printing”. Could you please help us to understand which file format it is referring to? Is it “Print-on-Demand (POD) files? As per our understanding, there would be four output formats that the University requires – i.e. EPUB, KF8, iBook Author, and searchable (web) PDF files. Please confirm.

Answer:

Yes, we'll need POD files among the others.

Question:

For the “EPUB 3” outputs, the University requires files with embedded metadata. Our understanding is that the metadata will be captured in “.opf” file based on the information available in the source. The other metadata that typically require SME to generate such as keywords, descriptions, classification codes etc. are not to be included during the EPUB3 conversion process. Please confirm.

Answer:

That's correct. Our office's marketing department will have to provide keyword, description, classification codes, not you.

Question:

As per the RFP, “to produce searchable web-PDF files, headers and references would be tagged in full XML and that the main text on the scanned page would be converted to a text file that is correlated to the PDF page image.”  Please guide us to understand this point more clearly. Do we need to prepare XML files for headers, references and text files for body text?

Answer:

This was general information provided to the NEH when the grant application was made. It was my impression that XML files underlie searchable PDF files. XML files are not a deliverable, no. Please indicate in your proposal your best practice for creating searchable files.

Question:

Also, please let us know the DTD/Schema to be used for XML conversion? For text files, we assume that this would be a raw text file with “.txt” extension. Please note that XML is not mentioned anywhere in the deliverable file formats.

Answer:

We do not ask for XML as a deliverable and do not require any sort of schema for your own conversion in preparation of electronic files.

Question:

As per the RFP, there would be one-way internal links from index to text pages. Please confirm if these links would be targeted to the top of the page where the index term is appearing or to the exact term.

Answer:

Ideally, to the exact term.  However it is assumed the link would land generally on the page. Please indicate in your proposal your best practice for linking.

Question:

Over the past years, Press has published books on various subjects, which include Scholarly and professional books, Regional general-interest books, Creative and literary books etc. If possible, please provide a few scanned sample pages of these titles for our better understanding on the complexity of the content. This would also help us to provide an accurate quote.

Answer:

Scanning pages from each of the 59 titles is not possible for me. The books are the same as those we publish today. It might be helpful for you to look at some of our ebooks are print book from a library.

Question:

As per the RFP document, the completed books will be distributed through platforms like Amazon, B&N, and many others. If this is the case then please let us know the eReaders/devices that we need to use for optimizing the final eBook content.

Answer:

This is information expected from the vendor. 
Question:

In addition, our understanding is that we do not need to ingest/distribute the eBooks on these platforms. We would provide the final files to the University though either FTP or any other medium. Please confirm.

Answer:

That's correct. We'll handle the distribution. We need the vendor to make sure the files work, however, of course.

Question:

Please let us know whether there are additional terms and conditions other than those listed in the General Requirements and Guidelines section.

Answer:

The RFP is a complete document.  If anything else is required, it will be discussed and agreed upon at that time.

Question:

Do the prevailing wage requirements apply if the work is performed off-shore?  Please confirm.

Answer:

You will notice on Schedule D- Summary Questionnaire that this is already marked “NA”

Question:

We understand that the “U.S. Department of Labor Form WH 347” is to be submitted to the University post to the award of the contract. Please confirm.

Answer:

Since you are not performing any work on campus, Prevailing Wage does not apply, therefore this document is not required.

Question:

As per the XLSX file, few titles have electronic source available in PDF format. Please confirm if these are searchable PDF or Scanned (image), PDF files.

Answer:

It is presumed these are scanned (image) PDFs.

Question:

Please confirm if the hardcopy books can be unbound for scanning.

If “yes”, please let us know whether the books need to bind before returning to the University after conversion.

Answer:

We'll need to decide this on a case-by-case basis, depending on the book? Please provide information/costs about rebinding in your proposal.
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu and to Leiann Day, Procurement Analyst, Email; leiann.day@wayne.edu.  Copy both Valerie Kreher and Leiann Day on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
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